

Message

From: Hutson, Nick [Hutson.Nick@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/20/2025 4:21:02 PM
To: Cozzie, David [Cozzie.David@epa.gov]; Dunkins, Robin [Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov]; Culligan, Kevin [Culligan.Kevin@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: EPA Fact Sheet regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025
Importance: High

See below. Is there a plan for how we respond to inquiries regarding the CAA 112(i)(4) presidential exemption that was mentioned in all of the deregulatory Fact Sheets ... with a deadline of March 31st?

Who does it got to? What information is expected?

I got a call yesterday from someone asking those questions and I had no answers for the caller.

Nick

From: Carpenter, Jacob <Carpenter.Jacob@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:16 PM
To: Shrager, Brian <Shrager.Brian@epa.gov>; Hutson, Nick <Hutson.Nick@epa.gov>
Cc: Benish, Sarah <Benish.Sarah@epa.gov>; Brown, Ryan <Brown.Ryan@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Sturdivant, Donnette <Sturdivant.Donnette@epa.gov>; Benjamin, Lynorae <benjamin.lynorae@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: EPA Fact Sheet regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025
Importance: High

Brian and Nick,

We have a question (below) from TVA asking how to apply for the Presidential Exemption mentioned in the MATS reconsideration Fact Sheet. What should we tell them?

Thanks,
Jake

Jacob D. (Jake) Carpenter
Environmental Engineer | Air Toxics Coordinator | Air and Radiation Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 | 61 Forsyth Street, SW | Atlanta, GA 30303
Voice: 404-562-9039 | Fax: 404-562-9066 | Email: carpenter.jacob@epa.gov

From: Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:05 PM
To: Brown, Ryan <Brown.Ryan@epa.gov>; Carpenter, Jacob <Carpenter.Jacob@epa.gov>
Cc: Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: EPA Fact Sheet regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025
Importance: High

Ryan/Jake:

Please see below. Can ARD follow up with Tracy Stanton of TVA regarding the MATS reconsideration rulemaking question?

Thanks,

Jason

From: Stanton, Tracy Palmer <tpstanton@tva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>

Subject: EPA Fact Sheet regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR published on 3/12/2025

Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Jason,

I was hoping that maybe you could answer a question for me or point me in the direction of someone who can...

EPA published a [Fact Sheet on 3/12/25 regarding reconsideration of the MATS RTR](#). On the very top of page 2 of the document, it states that "Any source interested in a Presidential exemption, should provide their recommendations to EPA by March 31, 2025."

Who at EPA does this go to specifically? There is not much time until 3/31/25, so I want to make sure I know where this needs to go in case TVA decides one is warranted.

Thanks for your help!



Tracy P. Stanton

Air Specialist IV

Air Permits, Compliance and Monitoring



M. 865-209-6940 E. tpstanton@tva.gov
400 West Summit Hill Drive, Knoxville, TN 37902

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information that may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA RESTRICTED, or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by email and delete the original message.

ED_018865_00000052-00002

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007956